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Monday, June 10, 2024 at 12:26:05 Western European Summer TimeMonday, June 10, 2024 at 12:26:05 Western European Summer Time

Subject:Subject: Re: Airmen Services - Question
Date:Date: Monday, 10 June 2024 at 12:18:27 Western European Summer Time
From:From: 9-AMC-AFS760-Airmen (FAA) <AirmenRegistry@faa.gov>
To:To: Michael Weinold 

Good morning, Mr. Weinold,

A person who is exercising the privileges of their U.S. pilot certificate must comply with the pertinent
rules and requirements contained in part 61 (e.g., § 61.56 flight
review requirements, recency-of-experience requirements, § 61.58 pilot-in-command (PIC)
proficiency check, and § 61.51 required logbook entries) and in 14 CFR part 91. A flight review
must have been administered by the holder of an FAA flight instructor certificate with the appropriate
ratings. The proficiency checks administered by a foreign flight instructor do not
meet the flight review requirements of § 61.56.

Thank you and have a great day.

Tracey Little
Program Analyst
Airmen Certification Branch
1-866-878-2498

________________________________________
From: 
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 5:19 PM
To: 9-AMC-AFS760-Airmen (FAA)
Subject: Airmen Services - Question

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA). Do not
click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Subject: Question
Name: Michael Weinold
E-Mail Address: 
Phone: 
Application: Airmen Services
Comments:  Dear team of the Airmen Certification Branch,

I have a question related to the Flight Review requirement for license holders under Title 14, §61.75
("based on a foreign license"):

Must holders of an FAA Pilot Certificate issued under Title 14 §61.75 have a recent (ie. within the past
24 months) Flight Review in order to exercise the privileges of the license OUTSIDE the United
States?

It seems to me that 14 CFR 61.75(e)(3) implies that this would be the case. However, the DPE-FPE
which helped me complete my Title 14 §61.75 license application was of the opinion that a recent
Flight Review was required only when flying in the United States.

Many thanks for the clarification!


